Confirmation of approval of revisions

Sunset Grove Phase 2

NCDOT
NCDWQ

US Army Corps of Engineers

March 11, 2019



Britt, Jennifer L <jlbritt@ncdot.gov> Thu, Feb 28, 4:29 PM (12 days ago)

to Matthew, Brandon, Justin, Langdon, Angela.Birchett@chathamnc.org, morgan.dewit,
Amber, me

Amber,

Please consider this email as official approval of the revisions requested (below) to the 36
culvert and grade on sheet PP-3 and detail on sheet D-5. We have incorporated these changes
into our approval package for our files.

If you have any questions, please call or email me.

All my best,

Jen Britt, E.I.

JLBRITT@NCDOT.GOV




From: Scott Mitchell [mailto:scott@mitchellenvironmental.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 6:01 PM

To: Williams, Andrew E CIV USARMY CESAW (US)

<Andrew.E.Williams2 @usace.army.mil>; Goss, Stephanie
<stephanie.goss@ncdenr.gov>; Higgins, Karen <karen.higgins@ncdenr.gov>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Sunset Grove Subdivision: SAW-2015-02128 & DWR
#16-0349 v2

Good afternoon Andy, Stephanie, and Karen.

I'm reaching out to you regarding Phase 2 of Sunset Grove Subdivision in
Chatham County (SAW-2015-02128; DWR #16-0349 v2). The subdivision design
engineers were required by NCDOT to modify the culvert design for the
permitted crossing of Parker's Creek, and Chatham County is requiring your
written acceptance of the modified design before they will allow
construction to begin. Stream impacts resulting from the new design are
slightly lower than what was permitted by your offices. | have attached
copies of your permits, and the revised stream crossing design for your
review. Please respond to this email indicating your acceptance of the
revised design, or let me know of any additional information you need before
you can issue your acceptance.

Do not hesitate to contact me by email or phone with any questions.

Thank you all in advance for your help!

Scott Mitchell, PE, LSS
President

Mitchell Environmental, PA
1501 Lakestone Village Lane
Suite 205

Fuguay-Varina, NC 27526

Scott@MitchellEnvironmental.com <mailto:Scott@MitchellEnvironmental.com>




From: Goss, Stephanie <stephanie.goss@ncdenr.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 4:10 PM

To: Williams, Andrew E CIV USARMY CESAW (US)

<Andrew.E.Williams2 @usace.army.mil>; Scott Mitchell
<scott@mitchellenvironmental.com>

Subject: RE: [External] FW: Sunset Grove Subdivision: SAW-2015-02128 & DWR
#16-0349 v2

Scott,

| have reviewed the plans as well and since the impacts are less then the
permitted impact which was 80 linear feet issued on June 29, 2018 (DWR
#16-0349 v2) this e-mail serves as written verification for the updated
plans received via e-mail on March 5, 2019. This e-mail will be added to the
file as well for future reference.

Stephanie Z. Goss
Environmental Senior Specialist
Division of Water Resources
Raleigh Regional Office

3800 Barrett Drive

Raleigh, NC 27609
919-791-4256



From: Williams, Andrew E CIV USARMY CESAW (US)

<Andrew.E.Williams2 @usace.army.mil>

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2019 11:24 AM

To: Scott Mitchell <scott@mitchellenvironmental.com>

Cc: Goss, Stephanie <stephanie.goss@ncdenr.gov>; Higgins, Karen
<karen.higgins@ncdenr.gov>; Williams, Andrew E CIV USARMY CESAW (US)
<Andrew.E.Williams2 @usace.army.mil>

Subject: [External] FW: Sunset Grove Subdivision: SAW-2015-02128 & DWR
#16-0349 v2

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to
report.spam@nc.gov<mailto:report.spam@nc.gov>

Scott,

| reviewed the plans you provided. The permanent impacts associated with
this permit were for 80 linear feet. The new plans indicate the proposed
permanent impacted amounts will be 58.6 linear feet within the same location
as previously permitted. As such, the permit is still valid, except that the

new plans provided on March 5, 2019 are now the approved plans associated
with the permit verification.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns. Thanks.

Andrew Williams

Regulatory Project Manager

US Army Corps of Engineers

Wilmington District, Raleigh Regulatory Field Office
3331 Heritage Trade Drive, Suite 105

Wake Forest, North Carolina 27587

919-554-4884 ext. 26



dojy sjsuduy [uaang
an Fyuney wayayy
G/s oty jasung

& Jo

195 e

A

ML L1035 9ELCLE IN 'VNIYVA AVNONd

5 905 NV §1ND Loa LINS

INVT TIVITIA INOLSINVT 108}

\

1

SITE BOUNDARY.

iRy

CRAPHIC SCALE

Bloe L Ammicay Rl I 1
dIGNAN LITHS S s o P TVINTRNOIIANT TTTHILIH

g o
S E g
g E

Ed g

i i

|

E00

300

1 inch = 300 1t




LEGEND e
By SIS Zone 1 Permanent Buffer Impact: 6,658 SF \

<Go0=» Zone 2 Permanent Buffer Impact: 14,724 SF

//

'/

N Stream Impacl - Permanent: 60 LF

= Siream Impact - Temporary: 50 LF

CRAPHIC SCALE
0 a0 80 L
s 2
1 inch = 40 It

—‘\_\_\\
PERENNIAL -
STREAM  /
(PARKERS
CREEK)

N

Foooud
foooood
T——— i 000

/ | L LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE

N,
N

00 0%
foooooboo000]
i foocoobooo
00 0d a0 s
| )

e .
100 ' PERENNIAL  / > pochaboonon:
STREAM BUFFER —/ N\ P

BOUNDARY ¢ Ay

50" INTERMITTENT
STREAM BUFFER

\BOUNDARY j )

~

",
",

INTERMITTENT
“~STREAM

c

SHEET NUMBER
2 of 3

Sunaet Croue /0
Chatham County, NC

Impact 1

DATE
el 27, 7m0

Rewsian 1-Respones Cammenis | Uay 25, 2018

REWISION N
[ —

wlals
i3
HEHE
2
d
EEE
g ERl
5 ZE |z
£ EEN-
¥ 2 s

C=297171

1501 LAKESTONE VILLAGE LANE|"" " ="

SUITE 205

MITCHELL ENVIRONMENTAL, PA
FUQUAY VARINA, NC 27526




(pajmunuyg) g jomduip
I Ryuned wogoyy
475 anoag jasung

LoWLNTD MO B

g Jog

Ll

LIVLNOD LSINIITE

jores. @G

Ol HOSATE

a
"
]

504 Gt

INVT JAVTTIA INOLSTNVT 10T

96L& IN "VNIYVA AVAONd

L0 JLINS

Li6a-0
Vd TVINIWNOHIANT TTTHILIN

LY

HAENNN LITHS

GRAPHIC SCALE

1]

Fmch =10l




